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To Public Hearing

Datew

MayorandCouncillors Item #

/
Re:_ﬁ:y[ (22§79

From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca)]
Sent: January 11, 2012 12:26 PM

To: MayorandCounciltors ‘
Subject:  Send a Submission Online (response #608) Schedule 2 to the Minutes of the

Categories: 12-8080-20-3794 - 140 Wellington Crs : COI!]I-CII Meeting for Public
Hearing held on Monday, January

16, 2012,

Send a Submission Online (response #608)

Survey Information

Site: | City Website
Page Title: | Send a Submission Online

URL: { hitp:f/cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx
~ Submission Time/Date: | 1/11/2012 12:25:55 PM

Survey Response -

Your Name: Paul Mirko

Your Address: : 100 wellington crescent

Subject Property Address OR | 140 wellington crescent , bylaw8794 (RZ 11-
Bylaw Number: 562552)

Having seen the results of the building at 251
douglas 1 am now fully opposed to coach
houses in this neighbourhood. The smalt
family area feeling of the area will be lost with
the increased density. The backyard privacy
Comments: of the neighbour, lost. Loss of sunlight due to
" increased two story structures. In particular
for me the sun would not hit my rear kitchen
windows until after noon. Not happy with the
whole idea. Sorry Graham [ have to say my
piece. Yours Paul Mirko

01/11/2012



